From: Dunmire, Joan <Joan.Dunmire@k12.sd.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 3:32 PM

To: Flor, Melissa <Melissa.Flor@state.sd.us>; Turner, Linda <Linda.Turner@state.sd.us>
Subject: Rules change

So in one of the rule changes being proposed, the definition of an early childhood special education
program is one to be changed. It would change the age form age 6 to age 5. Will this then change the
age for which we eval and place in to an IDEA category, the 6 year eval age?

Thanks,

Joan
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